Jones, William V., EMNRD

From: Mike Pippin [mike@pippinllc.com]

Sent: Friday, September 25, 2009 9:17 AM
To: Jones, William V., EMNRD

Cc: Steven J. Hunter

Subject: NW ARTESIA UNIT #12 30-015-20043

Attachments: WFX-498 PAGE #1.doc; WFX-498 PAGE #2.doc

This is the well you & I talked about yesterday on the phone.

It appears that this well started injection in 1982 as per the attached

WFX-498 although I still can't find the order on the State web site. The well was an active
injection well until 1996 when a previous operator applied to convert it to a producer. The
conversion to producer was never done, and the well has remained shut-in (injection) since
that time. The current injection permit may have expired. Lime Rock would like to resume
previously permitted injection operations. \

Do we still have to go through a full C-108 application???

This inbound email has been scanned for malicious software and transmltted safely to you
using Webroot Email Security.




